From: John Rantz

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Mason Sanders; Tonya Woodruff; Colleen Hall
Subject: RE: Case Number IRP-4935 Delineation Work Plan
Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 10:57:29 AM
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Thank you Ms. Yu.

We accept those additional conditions and will move forward with scheduling the delineation
activities.

Respectfully,

John E. Rantz, P.E.
Vice President Engineering, Managing Member
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended
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are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 10:40 AM

To: John Rantz

Cc: Mason Sanders; Tonya Woodruff; Colleen Hall; bill.holt@venablesconstruction.com
Subject: RE: Case Number IRP-4935 Delineation Work Plan

Good morning Mr. Rantz:

NMOCD approves of the proposed delineation for 1RP-4935 with these conditions:
1. At least one additional delineation sample location South of the release point.
2. Provide GPS coordinates of sample locations.
3. All laboratory analyses should have corresponding field data. Please provide field data for
samples at depths without laboratory analyses.

Please be advised that photo documentation of delineation and future remediation activities will be
required.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: John Rantz [mailto:jrantz@R2Meng.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Mason Sanders <msanders@R2Meng.com>; Tonya Woodruff <twoodruff@R2Meng.com>;

Colleen Hall <chall@R2Meng.com>; bill.holt@venablesconstruction.com
Subject: Case Number IRP-4935 Delineation Work Plan

Dear Ms. Yu:
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Attached is the proposed Delineation Work Plan for your Case Number IRP-4935 related to the
release caused by a 3rd party pipeline strike on January 9, 2018. This incident location is in Lea

County near Hobbs, New Mexico and was reported to the State of New Mexico OCD with form C-141
on January 12, 2018.

Once approved, our team representing Venable's Construction, will proceed with the work plan in
coordination with your office as required.

Our Project Manager will be Mason Sanders and | will be the Project Director/Principle in Charge. If
you have any questions please contact Mason and | am sure he will be very responsive to any
requests. We look forward to working with your office as we remediate this site.

Respectfully submitted,

John E. Rantz, P.E.
Vice President Engineering, Managing Member
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only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.



